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Agenda Item 5(f) 

February 25/20 EOC Teleconference Meeting 

 

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Brendan Wycks  

Sent: February-13-20 8:37 AM 

To: Brendan Wycks; 'Lobbezoo, Chris'; 'moira.gill@td.com'; 'Boyle, Martin'; 'Easthope, Dana'; 

'rob.dobbins@assurant.com'; 'MacLean, Charles'; Keith Martin; Andrew Oakden (confirmed attendees) 

Cc: 'janice.farrelljones@td.com' (tentative) 

Subject: CAFII Presentation Meeting With FCAC Staff Executives Re Credit Protection Insurance Sales 

Practices and Related Fair Treatment of Customers Considerations 

When: March-09-20 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Offices, 427 Laurier Avenue W, Minto Enterprise Building, 

5th Floor, Ottawa 

 

You are invited to a joint meeting between CAFII and FCAC, at the request of Mr. Brendan 
Wycks, with regards to the Information-Sharing and Dialogue Follow-up.   
  
The meeting will take place at the following location: 
Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Offices  

427 Laurier Avenue W, Minto Enterprise Building, 5th Floor 
Ottawa, ON 

 

For those who cannot attend in person, dial-in details are as follows: 
Local Dial-In #:                      613-960-7513 
Toll-Free Dial-In #:                1-877-413-4788 

Conference ID#:                    1880924 

 

Upon arrival, please proceed to the 6th floor reception and advise corporate services that you 
are here for a meeting in the Collaboration Space with Teresa Frick. They will advise us of your 
arrival.  
  
Should you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me via email: 
sara.desjardins@fcac-acfc.gc.ca or via telephone @ (C): 343-550-3487 or (M): 613-941-3929.  

  
Regards, 

 

Sara    

  

Sara Desjardins 

 

Administrative Assistant, Supervision & Promotion Branch 

Financial Consumer Agency of Canada | Government of Canada 

Sara.desjardins@fcac-acfc.gc.ca | Tel #: 613-941-3929 / # :343-550-3487 

 


